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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP 
Washington, DC 20260 

MAR 1 2 1974 

Mr. John A. Morgen 
Executive Aide, Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. c. 20005 

Dear Mr. Morgen: 

Re: Ralph D. Harrison 
Pasadena, Texas 
AB-S-880/3SR-3976/36V5 
APWU #880 

This is in response to your letter-dated February 28, 
1974, concerning the above-c~ptioned case. 

The intent of the grievance decision concerning this 
case was not to deprive the Union of relevant informa­
tion concerning this case. On the contrary, the Post­
master should allow the Union an opportunity to review 
that portion of the Inspection Service Audit which 
was used by the Postmaster as substantiation for his 
actions in this case. This would include specific 
examples of observed performance referenced by the 
Postmaster in his letter dated October 4, 1973, to 
the grievarit. 

If you have ~ny further _questions concerning the cuse, 
please contact me. 

Sincerely, 
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William Henderson 
Labor Relations Department 


